NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING

Posted July 13, 2020

A public meeting of the Denham Springs City Council will be held as follows:

DATE: July 14, 2020 **TIME:** 6:00 p.m.

PLACE: VIA Zoom Video Conference, due to the inability to conduct meetings under normal conditions,

per Governor John Bel Edwards' Emergency Proclamation Number JBE 2020-30

Email cityclerk@cityofdenhamsprings.com for link & password

AGENDA:

Call to Order Invocation

Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call

**Pursuant to La. R.S. 42:14(D) public comment or input shall be allowed at any time prior to a vote on any agenda item

#	TOPICS	NOTES
1.	Reports: (a) Building Official; (b) City Attorney; (c) Engineers;	
	(d) City Treasurer; (e) Planning and Zoning; (f) Fire Report; (g)	
	Animal Report; (h) Police Report.	
2.	Approve as published in the official journal minutes of the June	
	22, 2020 City Council Meeting.	
3.	Discuss and take appropriate action adopting the consent	
	agenda for June 1, 2020 through June 30, 2020.	
4.	Discuss and take appropriate action authorizing a public	
	hearing to adopt the millage rate.	
5.	Discuss and take appropriate action introducing a proposed	
	ordinance and authorizing a public hearing for a for a Rezoning	
	Ordinance from R-1 Residential, C-3 Commercial & I-2	
	Industrial to I-2 Industrial, located in Section 44, T6S-R3E,	
	G.L.D., City of Denham Springs, Livingston Parish, Louisiana	
	(RS-779), (530 Florida Ave. SE.) requested by B&C Sheet Metal;	
	to be held at 6:00 p.m. on August 11, 2020.	
6.	Discuss and take appropriate action on a variance request for	
	front yard setback from 20 ft. to 17 ft. in Section 1, T7S-R2E,	
	G.L.D., City of Denham Springs, LA 70726 (V-1002), (1122 Don	
	Ave.) Requested by George Rupert.	
7.	Discuss and take appropriate action on a noise work variance	
	request for the construction of the Denham Springs Elementary	
0	School.	
8.	Discuss and take appropriate action adopting a Resolution	
	authorizing Mayor Gerard Landry to enter into an Agreement	
	for Professional Services with Forte & Tablada, Inc. for East	
0	Railroad Ave. Improvements.	
9.	Discuss and take appropriate action adopting a Resolution	
	authorizing Mayor Gerard Landry to enter into an Agreement	
	for Professional Services with Forte & Tablada, Inc. for Yellow	
	Jacket Blvd. Improvements.	

10.	Discuss and take appropriate action adopting a Resolution authorizing Mayor Gerard Landry to execute a Cooperative Endeavor Agreement with the Louisiana Department of Veterans Affairs.	
11.	Discuss and take appropriate action adopting a Resolution authorizing Mayor Gerard Landry to renew the contract/agreement with Applied Concepts, Inc. for the Denham Springs Police Dept. for radar equipment, at a cost of \$149.58 per month.	
12.	Discuss and take appropriate action adopting a Resolution authorizing Mayor Gerard Landry to execute a Cooperative Endeavor Agreement with the Livingston Parish School Board to Provide School Resource Officers for school year 2020-2021.	
13.	Discuss and take appropriate action on Payment Application No. 7 in the amount of \$75,664.65 to Sienna Construction, LLC for the City Hall Renovation Project.	
14.	Discuss and take appropriate action approving waiver of "Payment in Lieu of Taxes" for the Denham Springs Housing Authority.	
15.	Discuss and take appropriate action authorizing the advertisement of RFQ for a sign to be erected in the City Hall parking lot.	
16.	Discuss and take appropriate action authorizing the advertisement for sealed bids for: a) fuel; b) submersible pumps; c) pipe & hydrants; d) sand, gravel & limestone.	
17.	Discuss and take appropriate action adopting a Program for Public Information (PPI).	

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance, please contact the City of Denham Springs 665-8121 describing the assistance that is necessary.